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If any answered Yes, please explain:

Final Contract Price FINAL Gross Profit Percentage ORIGINAL Gross Profit Percentage

Signed By:

Print Name and Title:

Date:

Questions? Give us a call (856) 304‐7348

Any Contract amounts more than 10% below the 2nd bidder?

Are any projects behind schedule?

Are there delays, disputes or performance issues?

Any in liquidated damages or expected in the future?

TOTALS

SCHEDULE OF UNCOMPLETED WORK ‐ BONDED AND UNBONDED

Supplemental Questions

Bonded and Unbonded Contracts Completed Since Last Fiscal Year or Since Last Schedue of Uncompleted Work

Project Name

First Indemnity of America Insurance Company
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